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	TO:
	Potential Bidders

	FROM:
	Administrative Office of the Courts
Finance Division

	DATE:
	October 3, 2006

	SUBJECT/PURPOSE OF MEMO:
	Addendum #1 to RFP #CFCC-090106

	ACTION REQUIRED:
	You are invited to review and respond to the attached Request for Proposals (“RFP”) , as posted at http://www.courtinfo.ca.gov/reference/rfp/:
Project Title: 
Conference Audio Recording
RFP Number:  CFCC-090106


	SOLICITATIONS MAILBOX:
	solicitations@jud.ca.gov

	DUE DATE & TIME FOR SUBMITTAL OF QUESTIONS:
	Deadline for submittal of questions pertaining to solicitation document is: 

1:00 p.m. on October 11, 2006.  Questions must be submitted to the Solicitation Mailbox noted above.

	SUBMISSION OF PROPOSAL:
	Proposals should be sent to:
Judicial Council of California
Administrative Office of the Courts
Attn:  Nadine McFadden
455 Golden Gate Avenue
San Francisco, CA  94102

	PROPOSAL DUE DATE:
	Proposals must be received by 1:00 p.m. on October 27, 2006


1.
The deadline for submittal of questions pertaining to solicitation document (Deadline for Proposer Requests for Clarifications or Modifications) is hereby changed to:
1:00 p.m. on October 11, 2006
2.
The date the AOC will post its Clarification/Modification response is hereby changed to:
October 16, 2006.

END OF ADDENDUM #1















